From: Jill Bastow

To: Planning

Subject: FW: The Hermitage Cloughton NYM/2018/0078/FL
Date: 19 March 2018 16:31:04

Attachments: Hermitage Planning HEO1 C.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Please book in amended plans; amended plans checklist in M3.

From: Ric Blenkharn [mailto: 1

Sent: 19 March 2018 10:10

To: Jill Bastow

Cc: Mark Newby; Sharon K. Clipperton; NIGEL CLIPPERTON
Subject: The Hermitage Cloughton NYM/2018/0078/FL

Jill

Mark Newby is on leave this week, and asked that in his absence, I forward an amended
drawing for The Hermitage in Claughton. This shows the parking bay removed from the
bottom of the drive and a new storage building constructed at the top of the drive. We have
suggested that this be built in rubble stone and would be built into the bank as indicated. It
then provides useful storage space close to the house and screens the parking area between
store and house.

Can you please advise if you think this is an acceptable amendment.
Whilst Mark is away, he will pick up e mails from time to time.
Regards

Ric Blenkharn BA [Hons] Dipl Arch RIBA FRSA

The Reading Room Welburn York YO60 7EE

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it.Whilst all efforts are
made to safeguard emails, we cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free nor compatible with your systems and we do not accept liability in
respect of viruses or computer problems experienced.
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